GS-02P-99-CID-0044

AMENDMENT No. 3


a)
Page 8, paragraph G.  Delete  item c, the reference to the Collective Bargaining Agreement.  This no longer applies to this solicitation.
b)
Pages 104 through 116:  Delete these pages.  All bidders are hereby notified that there is no Collective Bargaining Agreement in this solicitation.

c)
Page 58: under the Heading, WAGE DETERMINATION:  

Delete sub-paragraph 1: “The Collective Bargaining Agreement between International Security Services and Investigations, Inc. and the International Union, United Plant Guard Workers of America (UPGSA) and its Affiliated Local 512.”

and,

Page 59, No. 3:  The minimum supervisory rates are struck by the Dept. of Labor, and the Service Contract Act of 1965, As Amended, applies to supervisory employees, as well as to productive employees.

d)
In this entire solicitation, Delete all references to the Collective Bargaining Agreement.

e)
Page 19 of the solicitation, paragraph B. (1)(c): Change the Radio Equipment requirement to:  Two Way Radio feature, such as the Nextel 390 - 2-way radio, or similar radio.  Radio communication between guards at the site and the site District Manager or other government representative at the same site is required.

f)
Page 119, Exhibit 2, Paragraph 2:  Radio Equipment Requirements.  Make the changes indicated in the chart, below.



Type of Equipment






Number(s)


Radio, mobile, with antenna and mount



Change from 3 to 0

Radio, Nextel 390 - 2-way radio, or


similar radio







Change from 90 to 31


Charger, Rapid Rate, With Legs




(Remains the same- 0)


Charger, Rapid Rate, Slim-Line, Desk Top



Change from 40 to 14


Battery, Rapid Rate Nickel-Cadmium, 1 Reserve


Change from 180 to 62


Standard Carrying Case





(Remains the same-0)


Standard Carrying Case, Slim-Line size



Change from 90 to 31

g)
Page 22, paragraph 4. (c) (i):  Standard Uniformed Guards:  Eliminate the following item: Police Baton (with holder)

h)
Page 25, paragraph 10. C.  (2), Health and Physical Fitness Requirements:
Change the requirement for the submission of the Certificate of Medical Examination from two (2) years to five (5) years.

i)
Page 26, paragraph 10., D. Security Requirements, sub-paragraph 1.(a): 
Change the requirement for clearance for suitability from every three (3) years to every two (2) years. 

Change the requirement for submission of these forms by a new contractor from three(3) years to two (2) years 

j)
Pages 127-135: Delete  Exhibit 5 in it’s entirety and replace with revised Exhibit 5, attached to this Amendment as Attachment B.

k)
Page 27,  Paragraph 11. A.,  General:
Delete the second sentence: “No guard shall be eligible to perform under this contract until he/she takes or retakes the following training and passes the required examinations (tests).

l)
Page 28, paragraph 11. B. , Responsibilities Related To Training, (2) Contractor:

Insert a new paragraph, (e):  Contractor-provided training (67 hours) will be valid for a period of five (5) years. This training may be provided over a period of one (1) year, with approximately 17 hours of training provided in each quarter-year period (every three months), to equal a total of 67 hours in a one-year period.

m)
Page 29, paragraph 11. C. Minimum Training Requirements, sub-paragraph (1): 

Eliminate the first sentence, starting with:  “Each contract guard employee...” Replace with the following sentence:  “Contract guard employees, including supervisors, shall pass a written test on the subjects contained in the Contract Guard Manual.”


and,

sub-paragraph (4):  Change the period of time in the second sentence from five (5) years to two (2) years.

n)
Page 30, the continuation of paragraph 11. C. Minimum Training Requirements,

sub-paragraph 5. (b) (1):  In the first sentence, change the period of valid firearms qualification from six (6) months to one (1) year.
and,

sub-paragraph 5. (b) (2): change the period of time from six (6) months to one (1) year 
for the transfer of qualifications between GSA contracts.

o)
Page 30, the continuation of paragraph 11. C. Minimum Training Requirements

sub-paragraph 5. (c), Firearms:  Delete the last two words of this paragraph:  “All weapons”

p)
Page 31, paragraph 8. F., Report of Training Completion

Replace the following sentence: "The training required by this contract must be completed


prior to the guard beginning work under this contract."  with, "The training required by this 


contract must be completed as scheduled."

q)
Page 32, paragraph L. , Training requirements by position, (1) Unarmed:  Change 83 hours Contractor -Provided Training to  67 hours Contractor-Provided Training.

r)
Page 33, paragraph L. , Training requirements by position, (2) Armed:  Change 83 hours 

Contractor- Provided Training to  67 hours Contractor-Provided Training.

and,

(3) Supervisors:  Change 83 hours Contractor-Provided Training to 67 hours Contractor-Provided Training.

s)
Page 39, paragraph 2. Term of the Contract:


Change  commencement date from October 1, 1999 to February 1, 2000.

t)
Page 46, paragraph 5. Application of Criteria for Deductions, sub-paragraph B, Deductions for Failure to Provide Operable Vehicle:   Delete  this paragraph. 

u)
Page 48, Figure G-1, DEDUCTIONS TABLE,  No. 3:

Delete the sentence: “Reduced value: qualified guards where armed guards are required.

Replace  with the following sentence: “Reduced value: for non-weapons qualified guards where armed guards are required.”


and,

Delete  the sentence:  “Each hour on duty will be assessed based on the difference in the Wage Determination Notice for non-weapons between Class II and Class I guards (i.e., $4.95 per hour).”

Replace with the following sentence: “Each hour on duty will be assessed based on the

difference in the Wage Determination Notice between Class II and Class I guards (i.e., $4.95 per hour).”

v)
Page 50, paragraph 5., A through C,  Reporting Man-Hours Provided:  Delete this whole paragraph.  (Form 3430 is no longer in use.)

w)
Page 51, paragraph 7. A.  Removal from Duty, Item number 11:  Change the word “past” to “post”.

x)
Page 119, paragraph 4.,  Normal, Emergency and Continuous Communications, sub-paragraph  a:  Add the following sentence to this paragraph:   The Nextel 390 2Way Radio or approved equivalent is recommended for use under this contract.

y)
Page 160, Footnote No. 2: Change the page number for "Standard Uniform Requirements" to page 22.


and,

Change the page number for "Other Than Standard Uniform Requirements to page 23.
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PRE-BID CONFERENCE

U.S. GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION, FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE

PRE-BID CONFERENCE for GS-02P-99-CID-0044

Jacob K. Javits Federal Building

26 Federal Plaza

New York, New York

Thursday, August 19, 1999

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

OPENING STATEMENT:  Nothing that is said or represented at this conference shall be deemed to modify the solicitation unless this conference is followed by a written amendment.  If an amendment is issued following this conference it will posted at the Electronic posting web site.

Question: "Will you Provide information about the vacation time for the guards that are on duty under the present contract?"

Answer: The government may not provide information regarding employees on a contract except to a successor contractor.  In accordance with the service contract act of 1965, as amended -- " which is on page 54 of the solicitation -- "the employee records would be made available to a successor contractor at the commencement of the succeeding contract."  (Paragraph N.)  "Historically bidders have utilized their expertise and knowledge of industry standards in determining these costs as part of the bid prices."

Question: "Refer to Section C paragraph 9-B (2) (C) Exhibit 3: Patrol Vehicle Requirements (page 20).  Please provide clarification on the patrol vehicle requirements for this contract to include location, number of vehicles required, type of vehicles required, number of days per week required, estimated hours per day required and estimated miles per day required."

Answer: In the table below this paragraph regarding Motor Vehicle Requirements, on page 20, there is an "N/A" typed on the first line of the table. This is an abbreviation for "Not Applicable".  This means that no vehicles are required in this particular solicitation. (These are generic specs, and, depending upon a specific solicitation, some parts of these specs may not apply to some solicitations. Accordingly, this paragraph, B. 2., (a) through (d), on pages 19 and 20 has been deleted by this Amendment. Refer to the list of changes to the solicitation on pages 2 through 4 of this Amendment.)

Question: "On page 21, what is meant by the difference between "standard uniformed guards" and "other than standard uniformed guards"?  There appears to be no other mention of these two types in the rest of the document." 

Answer: In the post Schedule Exhibit, Exhibit 1, on pages 156-160, the eighth column on this table lists the requirement for uniforms.  There are two uniform requirements. One is a standard uniform, which includes a blazer. The other requirement is for the non-standard uniform, which does not include the blazer. (Also, on page 160, footnote #2 is corrected in the list of changes in this Amendment to change the page numbers as follows:  The "Standard Uniform" requirements are listed on page 22 of the solicitation, and the "Other Than Standard Uniform" requirements are listed on page 23 of the solicitation.) 

Question:   "How long has the present company been on the contract?"  
Answer:  This is their fourth year.

Question: "Historically, how long does it take to get paid by the government?"

Answer:  Historically, it takes between 45 days and 2 months.

Question:   "How many hours do we base the bid deposit on?" That is, the bid bond. "The minimum or some other number?"

Answer:  In Section L, page 176, Paragraph 3 reads:  "A bid guarantee is required in an amount representing 20 percent of the total bid price for the initial 12-month period based on the formula for award contained in Section M." If you will look at Section M, pages 186-188, it describes how the bids will be evaluated. The bid bond is 20 percent of the total of the prices bid for the initial year.

Question: "How long will the bid bond be held if we are not the low

Bidder?"  

Answer:  All bid bond deposits are held until award. The bonds will be returned at that time to the unsuccessful bidders.

Question:  "For form GSA 3430, mentioned on page 50, paragraph 5., A through C, how many pages is this form and what does it entail to fill it out?"

Answer:  We have been informed that this form is obsolete. It doesn't have to be filled out because it is no longer in use. So the filling out of this form is now deleted as a requirement from this solicitation. (See the list of changes in this Amendment for the deletion of these paragraphs.)

Question:  "On average, what and how much have the deductions been on the monthly invoices?"

Answer:  There is no way we can accurately give information like that because it would be something that would change from contractor to contractor. Information such as this would be misleading.  Deductions depend on how the contractor performs.  So that's something to consider.

Question: A bidder asked about the supervision required--was supervision required by post or by site?"

Answer:  Supervision is required by post.  It's on an "eight-to-one" ratio--one hour of supervision is required for every eight hours of productive guard service, per post. See Page 17 for the requirement for on-site supervisors. It's in the solicitation. The supervisor has to be checking the posts. 

Question:  "On these sites--for example, a social security office location, where this site is the only location in the area--how are they doing the supervision currently?"

Answer:  If the site requires a 40-hour per week post, we require five hours of supervision per week. At remote sites, we still require "one- for-eight", however, we have, in the past, allowed the contractor to consolidate his supervision requirement of five hours to one day per week for a 40-hour per week post.  But, if the contractor wishes to supply a supervisor Monday through Friday, one hour a day, that's welcome also. 

Question:  "Could you clarify that statement once again?  Did you say that includes travel time?"

Answer:  Travel time is not included for these sites.  Travel time is an expense that the bidder has to assess in their costs when they prepare their bid, and it is included in the price per hour.

Question: "Will joint venturing be permitted?"

Answer:  That issue is discussed at FAR, Part 9.6.  Partnering, joint venturing, et cetera.

Question:  "Will teaming be permitted?"

Answer:  Teaming is there too. In Far Part 9.6.

Question: "Subcontracting?"

Answer: It's for small business set aside only.  So, there's no subcontracting. 

Question: "The training, relief, supervision and whatnot that are currently on the present contract; is that the same on this new RFP or have things changed?  Are you asking for additional services over what you have been supplying?  The training, relief, supervision, required on this solicitation, are they the same as you have been asking for in the past contract?"

Answer: (ALL BIDDERS, PLEASE NOTE:  A reminder that this acquisition is not an RFP. It is NOT A NEGOTIATED PROCUREMENT. It is an IFB, Invitation for Bids. There is no negotiation under Sealed Bid FAR regulations. The prices bid are the prices.) Also--In the original solicitation, the training requirements had increased, but, with this Amendment, the training requirements are now reduced to 67 hours of Contractor-Provided Training-See Attachment B, Revised Exhibit 5 (this change in the training requirements was not determined until after the Pre-Bid Conference). Relief is the same, refer to Section C. Supervision is the same, refer to Section C. 

(The following information on guard clearance was provided to the attendees at the pre-bid conference)

Following is an informational presentation by Mr. George Ware on clearance requirements for these guard contracts. He is speaking about what will happen if you got the award and had to have your people fingerprinted (for clearance to work under the contract).  This is what you will face after you get the award.  It is important to know this, because this will give you an idea of the costs you will incur. You can take that into consideration with your bidding.

The package that we look for is a personal history form (for the guard) that lists all the information; their age, date of birth, their residence, relatives, other places they work.  There are a few sections that are areas we always have problems with.  The people that are filling out the forms forget to read the fine print that says, "Have you ever been arrested?"

That's what causes these people to have "snags" in their clearances, along with the fingerprint cards that are usually submitted. About 85% of the time, they (the prints) are either too dark or smeared. The FBI, the agency that reads these cards for GSA, now uses a laser data reader.  It's not read by people anymore.  If they can't read it, they can't see it, it's not clear, then it gets held up. And, by the way, every time the print

 cards are rejected, it costs you (the contractor) money to have to redo the cards. (Should the contractor incur costs for rejected clearance documents, this expense is not reimbursed by the government under the terms of this contract/solicitation. It is considered to be an overhead/administrative cost, which would be part of the hourly rate bid.) We're trying to do the clearance procedure right the first time so they don't get held up. That's our biggest problem, the paperwork, and the forms. 

(Continuation of Questions and Answers)

Question: "I hear what you are saying.  You have to re-submit it even though somebody has already done it?"

Answer:  It depends upon the last time they were re-certified, which is two years now with the government.  It's every two years the guards have to be re-certified. You still have to submit all their names so we can check. This is also something if the question comes up, it cannot be answered before award.  We have no idea how many guards will stay under a different contractor.  The bidders have to go by industry standards and their expertise and knowledge in preparing costs for pricing.

Question:  "Is the current contractor a small business contractor?"

Answer:  It is not a small business, it's a large business.  It was a small business when the contract was awarded.

Question:  "But he's not (a small business) now?"

Answer:  No.

Question:  "Historically, how many guards have stayed, or what is your turn around work from contractor to contractor, just rough number?  60 percent stay...., 80 percent stay?"

Answer:  We don't have it.  I can cite a clause in the contract; it's the first right of refusal clause. The formal name of the clause is:   "Nondisplacement of Qualified Workers", FAR 52.222-50. (See page 77 of the solicitation.) That's something to take into consideration.  Other than that, I really can't say.  It's just an average. We have not taken an average of how many stayed. This is where your knowledge as a contractor comes into play.  Your experience and expertise and knowledge of previous similar contracts. 

Question: "Do you expect the submission date for bids to hold firm or do you expect to change it?"

Answer:  I expect that an amendment will be issued within the next several days, and the bid closing date will probably be extended.  

NOTE TO BIDDERS:

ALL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS REGARDING THE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT (CBA) HAVE BEEN OMITTED FROM THIS SUMMARY OF THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE, AS THEY ARE NO LONGER APPLICABLE TO THE SOLICITATION.

-End-
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    REVISED EXHIBIT 5

PART III, SECTION J, EXHIBIT 5

TRAINING SUBJECTS
TO BE PRESENTED BY THE CONTRACTOR

TOTAL NUMBER OF TRAINING HOURS FOR THESE SUBJECTS:  67 Hours
Subject
Hours
Scope
Patrol and Observation
2
Instructor(s) will discuss the purpose of protective patrolling, identify the various types of protective services and the necessity of proper observation as relates to patrol procedures.

Patrol Methods
2
Study the various methods and skills employed in protective patrols.  Explain the importance of patrol to law enforcement and explore the values of various patrol methods.

Recognition of Patrol
2
Examine the hazards encountered

Hazards

during patrol functions, both natural and man-made.  Discuss the techniques of recognition and ways to eliminate or reduce patrol hazards.

Response to Disturbances
2
Explain the various types of disorderly conduct and the conditions surrounding such incidents.  Describe the proper approach to such situations; discuss the officer’s role and responsibility and instruct in the appropriate techniques to be employed in such circumstances.

Response to Crimes 
2
Acquaint the contract guard with the 

in Progress

care in and caution that must be exercised when coming upon a crime in progress.  Discuss the element of surprise, and the possibilities of encountering a crime being committed.  Special emphasis should be placed on the crimes the contract guard may encounter while on duty within a Federal facility, his actions, responses, and the requirements of the Agency.

Exhibit 5, Page 1

Subject
Hours
Scope
Safety and Fire
1

       Define the contract guard’s 

Prevention*

responsibility for safety and fire prevention.  Provide guidelines for operational safeguards including the use of fire extinguishers (types, etc.), sprinkler systems, fire alarm systems, and other standard fire prevention equipment.

Traffic Enforcement
1
Instructor(s) will explain the 

and Direction

objectives of enforcement and the principles of directing vehicle and pedestrian traffic. In locations where contract guards will be required to issue parking citations (both courtesy and violation notices - GSA Form 2637) instructor(s) should address the philosophy of parking controls through issuance of both courtesy, pay, and mandatory appearance violation notices.

Arrest Procedures and
3
Provide the contract guards with 

and the Law

knowledge of how officers shall exercise their arrest powers to the degree authorized by local, state, and Federal regulations.  Instruction will define arrest procedures and legal rules governing practices and procedures which will include:  arrest, interrogations and confessions, self incrimination privilege, entrapment, eyewitness identifications, and complaints and warrants.  Contract guards should become completely familiar with the extent of their arrest powers obtained from the various jurisdictions involved.

Preservation of Crime
1
Illustrate the important facets of the 

Scene

preliminary investigation and the protection, preservation, and subsequent search of the crime scene.

Crimes Against Persons
2
Present the contract guards with an understanding of the types of crimes against persons they might likely encounter in their duties.  Instruction should be given in methods of successful investigative techniques.

Crimes Against Property
2
Discuss crimes against property, spelling out the correct use of the term and how it applies to the property protected.  Present various methods required in such investiga-



tions and the proper control of evidence.  Instruct the Security Officer in the conduct of such investigations.
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Subject
Hours
Scope
Narcotics and Dangerous
2
Develop the guard’s ability to

Drugs*

recognize narcotics/dangerous drugs and their use.  Contract guards will be instructed in investigation of narcotic and drug offenses.

Rules and Law of Evidence
2
Evidence is defined to include direct, circumstantial and real.  Information will be provided on admissibility as it relates to competency, relevancy, materiality, and hearsay.  Instructors will present information on the exclusionary rule and other related items.

Search and Seizure*
3
Provide the guard with the knowledge of the legal application of search and seizure law in the performance of duties as a contract guard within a Federal facility.  Instruction should provide a comprehensive survey of laws pertaining to search and seizure to include “Stop and Frisk.”

Firearms Safety, Handling
2
(NOTE:  This segment does not include fundamentals of firing and firearms qualification.)


Provide detailed instruction in the handling and control of the contract guard’s firearm.  Instruction should 



relate to weapons safety and handling to include nomenclature, wearing of the weapon, care and cleaning, storage and accountability.  Special emphasis must be placed on loading, unloading and the safe lowering of a “cocked” hammer on a live round.

Use of Force
1
Instruction will be given on the use of force, to include the various degrees of force authorized in the performance of duties under this contract.  Reporting procedures related to such use will be discussed as will the consequences of the unauthorized, or misuse, of force.

Ethics and Professionalism*
2
Describe police professionalism today, including the expanding use of contract guards and indicate by current trends where it may be heading in the future. Provide instruction in police ethics, using practical examples, both desirable and undesirable.  Discuss ideas that will lead to improved cooperation between the local, state, and Federal law enforcement officers and the contract guards.
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Subject
Hours
Scope
Understanding Human
2
                    Instructor(s) will discuss the basic 

Behavior*

knowledge needed for contract guards to understand their own actions, and those of the people they work with, in the performance of their assigned duties.  Behavior 



under stress (both natural and man 



induced); actions of mentally disturbed; irrational conduct created by the use of drugs or alcohol; job (performance) related problems; will be a part of this discussion.  Special attention should be given to the changes in human behavior that might occur in the contract guard with the introduction of a badge and gun.

Sensitivity Training
14

       Instructors will provide sensitivity 

(Dealing with the General

training, which will address the 

Public)*

guards' interaction with the general public and building tenants, while achieving the ultimate goal of obtaining fewer citizen and building tenant complaints.  Instruction will include how to manage difficult situations that arise from interactions with individuals of different cultures, languages, physical capabilities, etc., while maintaining self-control and performing professionally under all conditions.  Training shall be the same as or similar to "Verbal Judo, Tactical Communication" as offered by the Verbal Judo Institute, Inc. of Staten Island, New York.

Principles of Communication
2
Familiarize the contract guards with the concept surrounding effective communications and development of communication skills.  In meeting this objective, the contract guard is presented with the theory of 



communications; various types of obstacles which can hinder the development and maintenance of effective communication; the senses and their role in the communication process and the main and essential skills which accompany the development of communication effectiveness.

Professional Public
2
Instruction is to be provided to the contract guards which will increase their effectiveness in the use of basic social skills, enhance their employer’s reputation and contract performance as well as the positive image portrayed by the U.S. Government.  Such instruction  should include (but not be limited to) proper display of the uniform, shoeshine, haircuts, and other forms of personal grooming.

Exhibit 5, Page 4

Subject
Hours
Scope
Cardiopulmonary
9
Provide proper CPR methods and 

Resuscitation*

techniques for maintaining life when breathing and heart functions stop.  All methods and techniques instructed must be prescribed and certified by the American Read Cross and/or the American Heart Association.  It should be noted that the certification of CPR methods is a renewable skill requiring recertification on an annual basis.

Emergency Medical
8

       Instructor(s) will provide instruction 

Assistance (First Aid)*

so that contract guards will be able to apply techniques to stop severe external bleeding, be able to define shock and its causes, provide techniques to prevent shock. Instructor(s) will demonstrate (teach) techniques in artificial respiration procedures, discuss sudden illness such as heart attack, stroke, convulsion and epilepsy, their characteristics, and first aid techniques.  All techniques instructed must be prescribed and certified by the American Red Cross.  It is strongly recommended that instruction be provided by a certified First Aid instructor using the latest Multi-Media First Aid program available from the American Red Cross.

Crowd and Riot Control
2
Instruction will provide field practice 

Formations

in crowd control and riot formations. Emphasis shall be placed upon discipline, control, and cooperation with other law enforcement officers.  Methods of taking appropriate offensive and defensive team actions will be taught in which teams (units) will control or neutralize unlawfully assemble groups.

Defensive Tactics*
4
Lecture and practical application will be used to instruct Security Officers in the use of defensive tactics.  Instruction will incorporate defense against armed and unarmed attack, 



restraining holds, use of the baton, and subjective compliance methods against hostile or uncooperative persons.

Pepper Spray Training
5
Training is to encompass the use of Pepper Spray.  Legal issues involving the spray and the escalation of force.  Students will be provided hands on use and being sprayed themselves.

Examination
2
Written examinations will be given to determine knowledge and understanding of the academic subject matter.  A total of two tests, each one hour long and each covering one half of the subject matter.
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Subject
Hours
Scope
Examination Review
1
Examination review will provide the contract guards an opportunity to compare graded answer sheets with the approved solutions.

NOTES:

1.
It is the responsibility of the Contractor to ensure that all supervisors and guards maintain current certification relating to First Aid and Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation.  Failure to maintain such certification will result in removal from duty under this contract.
2.
All subjects with an asterisk (*) require annual certification (see Exhibit 8C).

3.
Fifty (50) minutes is considered to be one (1) hour period of instruction.  Break periods will be scheduled at the discretion of the Contractor.
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ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION REMAIN THE SAME.

Bidder's please note:  YOU MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AND ALL AMENDMENTS AS INDICATED IN BLOCK 11, OF THE SF 30 FORM (PAGE 1 OF THIS AMENDMENT). FAILURE TO DO 

SO MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.
PAGE  
2

